From: Kate Clark

Sent: Thursday 8 August 2019 12:42

To: Niamh Lennon

Cc: msksilversands

Subject: Notification of Application to the Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste

Licence by MSK Silversands Ltd. for the operation of a waste recovery facility on
land at Ballinarooaun, Screen, Co. Wexford

Dear Niamh,

In accordance with Article 9 (1) of the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 2004, as amended, MSK Silver sand
Ltd, Ballyfarnogue, Screen, Co. Wexford hereby give written notice of the following application for a Waste Licence
Application to the Environmental Protection Agency.

APPLICATION TO THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR A WASTE LICENCE
MSK Silversands Ltd., Ballyfarnogue, Screen, Co. Wexford give notice that it intends to apply to the Environmental
Protection Agency for a waste licence for the operation of an inert waste recovery facility on its lands at Ballinarooaun,
Screen, Co. Wexford (National Grid Reference 309399E 130076N). )
The proposed waste recovery facility and waste licence application proviggfor the phased restoration of a sand and
gravel pit resulting from quarry activities at the facility. Restoration shaffbe achieved by the importation and recovery
of inert soils and stone to backfill the quarry void to the origg\\él?ﬁ?andform which existed prior to quarrying. It is
proposed that a total of circa 1,354,000 tonnes of inert mgé’@a"% (soil and stone) will be accepted to site, with a
maximum of 80,000 tonnes of inert materials accepted pe@%ﬁ\\im. Topsoil and subsoil shall be stockpiled pending re-
use as capping material for final restoration of the site\\o‘?&ﬁporary site infrastructure shall be constructed/ installed
including site office, weighbridge, wheel wash and rantine storage area.
The principal activity is Class R 5 of the Fourth Sg{bge\gx‘& of the Waste Management Act 1996, as amended (recycling/
reclamation of other inorganic materials, whichsiegzﬂudes soil cleaning resulting in recovery of the soil and recycling of
inorganic construction materials). Other activities include Class R 13 of the Fourth Schedule (Storage of waste pending
any of the operations numbered R1 to R 12{€xcluding temporary storage (being preliminary storage according to the
definition of 'collection’ in section 5(1)), pé€nding collection on the site where the waste is produced)).
An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) will be submitted to the Agency with the Waste Licence
Application.
A copy of the application for a waste licence, the EIAR and such further information relating to the application as may
be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency's consideration of the application, will, as soon as practicable
after receipt by the Agency, be available for inspection or purchase at the headquarters of the Agency. A copy of the
application for a waste licence and relating further information may also be inspected on the Agency’s website.

A hardcopy of this notice has also been sent via post for your records.

Please do not hesitate to contact Enviroguide Consulting on 01 5654730 should you have any queries regarding the
waste licence application.

Kind Regards
Kate
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Please consider the environment before printing this email
The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon, this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is

prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer.

Enviroguide Consulting is a registered business name of Synergy Environmental Ltd., a limited company registered in Ireland under number 485440. The registered

office of the company is located at 93 Upper Georges Street, Dun Laoghaire, Co. Dublin. Directors: G. Free and J. Dowdall. Company Secretary: J. Dowdall.

The contents of any attachments to this email may contain software viruses, which could damage your own computer system. Whilst every reasonable precaution

has been taken to minimise this risk, we cannot accept liability for any damage which you sustain as a result of software viruses. You should therefore carry out
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Enviroguide Consulting may monitor and read all e-mails as it is presumed that they are sent or Lﬁéived in connection with the business of the firm or for business

your own virus checks before opening attachments.
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8™ August 2019

Notification of Application to the Environmental Protection Agency for a Waste Licence by MSK
Silversands Ltd. for the operation of a waste recovery facility on land at Ballinarooaun, Screen, Co.
Wexford &

L

Dear Niamh, SO

SN

In accordance with Article 9 (1) of the Waste Maneﬁ@ﬁ?\ent (Licensing) Regulations 2004, as amended,
MSK Silver sand Ltd, Ballyfarnogue, Screen, Cg@l\@)(ford hereby give written notice of the following
application for a Waste Licence Applicatiorlqtﬁcﬂ?e Environmental Protection Agency.
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S
APPLICATION TO THE ENVIROQWENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY FOR A WASTE LICENCE
oS

MSK Silversands Ltd., Ballyfarnogue, Screen, Co. Wexford give notice that it intends to apply to the
Environmental Protection Agency for a waste licence for the operation of an inert waste recovery

facility on its lands at Ballinarooaun, Screen, Co. Wexford (National Grid Reference 309399E 130076N).

The proposed waste recovery facility and waste licence application provides for the phased
restoration of a sand and gravel pit resulting from quarry activities at the facility. Restoration shall be
achieved by the importation and recovery of inert soils and stone to backfill the quarry void to the
original landform which existed prior to quarrying. It is proposed that a total of circa 1,354,000 tonnes
of inert materials (soil and stone) will be accepted to site, with a maximum of 80,000 tonnes of inert
materials accepted per annum. Topsoil and subsoil shall be stockpiled pending re-use as capping
material for final restoration of the site. Temporary site infrastructure shall be constructed/ installed
including site office, weighbridge, wheel wash and quarantine storage area.

Environmental Impact Assessment/EIAR . IPPC/Waste Licencing

.
. Environmental Monitoring and Sampling . EMS/ISO14001 Design, Implementation and Auditing
. Waste Management . Environmental Compliance

. Environmental Reporting . Planning

. Ecology . Waste Management Facility/Collection Permits

0 Project Management . Environmental Risk Assessment/ Due Diligence

. Training . Commercial Tenders

Synergy Environmental Limited T/A Enviroguide Consulting is Registered in Ireland number485440. Registered Office address: 3D, Core C, Block 71, the Plaza, Park West, Dublin 12.Directors: James Dowdall, Gillian Free
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The principal activity is Class R 5 of the Fourth Schedule of the Waste Management Act 1996, as
amended (recycling/ reclamation of other inorganic materials, which includes soil cleaning resulting
in recovery of the soil and recycling of inorganic construction materials). Other activities include Class
R 13 of the Fourth Schedule (Storage of waste pending any of the operations numbered R1 to R 12
(excluding temporary storage (being preliminary storage according to the definition of 'collection’ in
section 5(1)), pending collection on the site where the waste is produced)).

An Environmental Impact Assessment Report (EIAR) will be submitted to the Agency with the Waste
Licence Application.

A copy of the application for a waste licence, the EIAR and such further information relating to the
application as may be furnished to the Agency in the course of the Agency's consideration of the
application, will, as soon as practicable after receipt by the Agency, be available for inspection or
purchase at the headquarters of the Agency. A copy of the application for a waste licence and relating
further information may also be inspected on the Agency’s website.

Please do not hesitate to contact Enviroguide Consulting on 01 5654730 should you have any queries

regarding the waste licence application. &
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Principal Environmental Consultant—;&é}roguide Consulting
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